

MINUTES ALUMNI MEETING AND AFTER HOURS

APRIL 25, 2012

PRESENT: MATT OTTE, RANDY PAXON, KENDAL FRANCIS, LORI MAY, DONNA SCHMIDT, KARA REIMAN, GINA CHITTY, PAT ISABEL, BONNIE WILSON, CURT FRASIER, PHYLLIS OETTING, PHYLLIS SHURTS, SARAH HEINEN, CHRISTY MARTIN, JENNY STILLWELL, KATIE CHENEY, MANDY FINCHAM, MARY JANE CHAPMAN, JEFF ZIMMER, MARK PALEN, DANIELLE JEARDOE, MICHELLE ELLENZ, CAROL CORDEL, JESSI CUNNINGHAM, LINDA STEWART, JIM JOHNSON

1. CLASS XII WAS WELCOMED INTO THE LMC ALUMNI. THANKS TO ALL THE ALUMNI THAT SHOWED UP TO WELCOME THEM.
2. NEW BOARD MEMBERS WERE INTRODUCED: MATT, SARAH, KENDAL, AND SUSAN FLINN WHO WAS NOT PRESENT
3. GRADUATION REPORT BY JEFF-WELL RECEIVED, JEFF HAS REVIEWS FROM CLASS WII WHICH HE WILL SHARE WITH BOARD AND HUNTER ALUMNI
4. RECRUITMENT COMMITTEE-MANY NAMES OF INTERESTED FOLKS THIS YEAR. ONE APPLICATION SO FAR. COPIES OF NEW INFO CARD PASSED OUT. EVERYONE WAS IMPRESSED WITH THE LOOK AND CONTENT. IF YOU WOULD LIKE SOME TO PLACE IN YOUR BUSINESS, PLEASE CONTACT JEFF.
5. FALL LEAP EVENT SEPTEMBER 26 WITH MARCIE PENNER:

KATIE CHENEY WILL CHAIR, COMMITTEE CHAIRS: JEFF AND JIM-FINANCE, PHYLLIS S.-FOODS, CAROL C.-DECORATING (PHYLLIS O. VOLUNTEERED FOR THIS COMMITTEE), DANIELLE-ADVERTISING (MJ IS ON THIS COMMITTEE). PLEASE CONTACT KATIE OR A COMMITTEE CHAIR IF YOU COULD VOLUNTEER YOUR TIME FOR ONE OF THESE COMMITTEES.

CAROL ASKED THAT CLASSES, INDIVIDUALS OR GROUPS OF ALUMNI TAKE A TABLE TO DECORATE WITH A KANSAS THEME. THERE WILL BE A COMPETITION WITH A PRIZE FOR THE MOST INGENIOUS. PLEASE CONTACT HER IF YOU WANT MORE INFO AND WITH YOUR GROUP'S IDEA TO HELP AVOID DUPLICATES.

6. FACILITATOR TRAINING: MARK, CAROL, MJ AND PHYLLIS S ATTENDED @ KLC LAST WEEK. MUCH GOOD INFORMATION ABOUT HOW TO MAKE CLP'S EVEN BETTER
7. NEW LOGO: BOARD IS LOOKING AT NEW LOGOS, DANIELLE PASSED OUT SOME THAT SHE HAS BEEN WORKING ON WITH BOARD INPUT. SHORT DISCUSSION FOLLOWED ABOUT LOGO AND POSSIBLE NAME CHANGE TO REFLECT OUR REGIONAL FEEL. BOARD WILL CONTINUE WITH THESE SUGGESTIONS.
8. ALUMNI LUNCH AND LEARN; TO CONTINUE WITH OUR QUARTERLY GATHERING FOR ALUMNI IDEA, WE ARE CONSIDERING A LUNCH AND LEARN IN THE 4TH QUARTER IF ANYONE WOULD LIKE TO TAKE THE LEAD ON THIS, PLEASE CONTACT MARY JANE.
9. LMC CONNECTION: MANDY INTRODUCED CHRISTY MARTIN AS THE NEW MEMBER OF THE STAFF TO REPLACE OFF GOING KENDAL FRANCIS.
10. OTHER: THANKS TO CLASS X FOR SPONSORING THE AFTER HOURS. PAPER REPORT TO ALUMNI WILL BE SENT IN THE 3RD QUARTER SINCE OUR GATHERING WILL BE THE LEAP EVENT.
11. DISCUSSION ABOUT A "CORE" ALUMNI COMMITTEE COMPRISED OF CLASS COORIDINATORS OR INTERESTED CLASS MEMBERS TO THEN DISIMINATE INFO TO THEIR CLASS WAS HELD. HISTORY OF THAT ATTEMPT AT THE BEGINNING OF THE ALUMNI ORGANIZATION WAS HELD. NO DECISION MADE. PLEASE EMAIL MARY JANE YOUR INPUT ON THIS.